

Gail Rogers

From: [REDACTED]
To: Gail Rogers
Subject: RE: [REDACTED]
September 2021 16:26

Hi Gail,

I've just spoken with [REDACTED], she is also really disappointed and shocked as things were looking so much more positive and [REDACTED] was impressed with [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] is going to email [REDACTED] tomorrow to update her on the approach they are going to take, I've asked that we are both copied in.

In summary;

- [REDACTED] is seeking advice from Community Matters – they advise forums on employment related issues. [REDACTED] it is a clear breach of the code of conduct and means BPCF are in breach of the terms of the DfE grant
- It would be helpful if we are able to gather any evidence as at the moment its hearsay i.e. confidential docs that BCC has shared with BPCF that are now in the public domain
- [REDACTED] is making DfE advisor aware
- No-one at the forum knows, agreed that we need to protect forum as they have also been a target of the campaigning groups
- [REDACTED] will need to speak with [REDACTED]
- Also need to determine if Chopsy/ Jen Smith is an unpaid member of the forum as she is in breach of code of conduct too if so

Thanks,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



From: Gail Rogers <Gail.Rogers@bristol.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2021 11:32
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: [REDACTED]

Yes [REDACTED] that would be ok. Also, [REDACTED] has an ad out for Placement Officers at BG8 [REDACTED]

Some concerning things happening with the BPCF at the moment. [REDACTED] who is taking part in a lot of BCC things with us on behalf of the forum is still very much involved in campaigning against us. She is involved in around 100 FOIs and working with Chopsy on a potential JR. The concerns are that she is using an apparent position of co-operation to get documents and information. [REDACTED] has spoken with [REDACTED] who was quite shocked. There is a clause in the contract that prevents this from happening and so the Forum will need to distance from [REDACTED] from now on. So will we.

I don't know if you would have time to call [REDACTED] but if not, I think I will need to find time as we need to protect [REDACTED] and also understand the contract issues.

Speak soon, get hold of me if you want to talk.
thanks

Gail Rogers
She/Her
Head of Children's Commissioning
07391391585



#BlackLivesMatter

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 September 2021 11:05
To: Gail Rogers <Gail.Rogers@bristol.gov.uk>
Subject: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



Bristol's SEND Local Offer

Information and support for ages 0 - 25 with
Special Educational Needs and Disability

www.bristol.gov.uk/bristol-local-offer